
PUBLIC SAFETY/GENERAL GOVERNMENT

Wednesday July 28th 6:30pm.

1. Board of Assessment appointment - D. Baker
2. No Parking - Alderman Scott-Childress
3. Crossing Intersections - Alderman Davis
4. Handicap Sign at 69 Gage Street



Ti Elisa

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Attachments:

Baker, Daniel

Friday, )uly 02,2021 12:52 PM

Shaut, Andrea
Davis, Tony; Tinti, Elisa

Matthew Branford Reappointment to the Board of Assessment Review (Communication)
GGlPS

Matthew Branford BAR Reappointment Communication.pdf; Matthew Branford BAR
Reappointment Committee Report.pdf

Madam President,

Over the past five assessment calendars, Board of Assessment Review Chairman Matthew Branford has done an
excellentjobasaboardofassessmentreviewmemberandchairman. AsChairmanhehasinstitutedeffectivechanges
to the review and administrative processes of the Board of Assessment Review. He has been a great asset to the City of
Kingston.

Chairman Branford's Board of Assessment Review term ends on9/30/21,. I am writing to you to respectfully request
that the Common Council please consider his reappointment with a term ending g/30/26 (term IO/!/2O21thru
e/30/26).
Please refer this communication to the Public Safety/General Government Committee for consideration of Chairman
Bra nford's rea ppointment.

Respectfully,

Dan

Daniel Baker
City of Idngston
Assessor
(84s) 334-3912
dbaker@kinss ton-nv. sov
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THE CITY OF KINGSTON COMMON COUNCIL

PUBLIC SAFETY/GENERAL GOVERNMENT
COMMITTEE REPORT

DATE:71212021DEPARTMENT: Assessment

Description:

Motion

Seconded

Action Required:

SEQRA Decision:
Type I Action
Type II Action
Unlisted Action

Negative Declaration of Environmental Significance:

Conditioned Negative Declaration:

Seek Lead Agency Status:

Committee Vote YES NO

Tony Davis, Chairman

Doug Koop, Ward 2

Rennie Scott-Childress, Ward 3

Jeffrey Ventura Morell, Ward 1

Michele Hirsch, Ward 9Positive Declaration of Environmental Significance:



?S GA

6 luly 2021

Andrea Shaut
Alderperson at Large
Kingston Common Council
City Hall
420Broadway
Kingston, NY 12401

Dear President Shaut,

With this communication I ask that the "No Parking" zone on the North side of Linderman
(which curuently runs from Navara Street to Hewitt Place) be extended from Hewitt Place to the
property line between 7l and 73 Linderman.

This stretch of road is narrow and creates potentially hazardous conditions in an area with three
intersections in a short distance of one another (Hewitt, Noone, and Delta).

Thank you for your consideration.

Best wishes,

Reynolds J. Scott-Childress
Alderman, Ward 3
62 Lounsbury Place
Kingston, NY 12401



c
Tinti, Elisa

Sent:
To:
Cc:

From:

Attachments:

Shaut, Andrea
Monday, July 12,2021 8:25 AM
Tinti, Elisa

Davis, Tony
FW: Pedestrian crosswalj
20210705_1 53B33jpg

Subject:

Good morning Elisa,

I am accepting the below communication as a late communication. Alderman Davis and I spoke about this issue over the
weekend, and we agree it's best to start a conversation sooner vs. later to see if this is a direction the council wants to
go. Can you please assign this to Public Safety/General Government for July's meeting?

Thank you,

Andrea

From: Davis, Tony
Sent: Saturday, July 10,2O2L 6:26 PM

To: Shaut, Andrea <ashaut@kingston-ny.gov>
Subject: Pedestrian crosswalj

Dear Alderwomen At Large,

Would like to have a communication regarding the possibility of installing crossing signs at various
intersections throughout Kingston.

Please see the attached picture.
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a)
Tinti, Elisa

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

Shaut, Andrea
Wednesday, July 21,2021 3:57 PM
Tinti, Elisa

Davis, Tony
FW: Handicap

Good afternoon Elisa,

I have agreed to accept the following as a late communication for July's Public Safety meeting, as I view handicap
signage a time-sensitive issue. Alderman Davis is aware that he will need to have the permit number for the meeting.

Can you please add this to the agenda for next week?

Thank you,

Andrea

From: Davis, Tony
Sent: Wednesday, July 14,2O2L9:3L AM
To: Shaut, Andrea <ashaut@kingston-ny.gov>
Subject: Handicap

Requesting handicap sign at 69 Gage St.

Tony Davis
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